

Ahmad Daghestani

Network Engineer / Cisco Certified / Senior Web Developer

Address Jeddah, Saudi Arabia

Phone + 966 54 854 0497

E-mail daghestani.ahmad@gmail.com

Website ahmaddaghestani.com

LinkedIn ahmad-daghestani

Nationality Lebanese

Network Engineer with 7 years of well rounded experience covering entrepreneurships, startups, programming, Pre-Sales consultancy, and procurement.

Senior Web / Back-End Developer with 40+ websites, blogs, e-commerce applications and websites, PHP CMS and POS applications, Laravel based CMS web apps and many more.

Discover my recent projects by visiting my personal website ahmaddaghestani.com

Work History

MAR 2020– Current

ICT Network Engineer

Innovative Contractors for Advanced Dimensions (ICAD), Jeddah, Saudi Arabia

- Focal point between ICAD and CISCO account managers to manage, coordinate and maintain the company partnership, requirements and orders.
- Design, Optimize and prepare complete projects network systems including Data Network, Voice, Wireless, Firewall, DHCP, NMS, Servers and Storage.
- Deliver a profitable category: Develop, negotiate, implement and drive the procurement strategies in order to meet the right assortments, with the best price and quality.
- Accountable for stock covers: Review any project engineering changes that impact material or supplier, to react and adjust stock covers by product.
- Coordinates with the Project Manager for completing the Procurement Schedule.
- Responsible of suppliers' approval and database, full vendor approval process based on company's standards and requirements.
- Managing supplier performance by initiating quarterly KPIs review (quality, cost, delivery, and responsiveness)
- Project management: Coordinate with the Procurement Unit Head to complete and update the Procurement Plan and manage all procurement schedules/fulfillments
- Purchase order management: Preparation of all Purchase orders of the assigned categories after meeting and negotiating with suppliers.

OCT 2016- MAR 2020 Presales Consultant

EVERTEAM, Naccache, Lebanon

Pre-Sales Engineer - Expertise & Solutions Department:

- Working on Enterprise Content Management System.
- Prepare full Technical and Financial Proposal.
- Preparing cost estimates for licensing and product sales as well as professional services
- Developing overall solutions including high-level design, statements of work, service design and bills of materials.
- Analyzing and gathering business requirement from large and complex client environment and performing required research and investigation to identify and create thorough, accurate technical solution proposals based on client requirements
- Customizing ECM products (.NET and Java)
- Prepare Full Demo for clients.

Senior Web Developer - Marketing Department:

- Develop new Everteam Website.
- Develop new Websites projects based on PHP and WordPress.

DEC 2014 – SEP 2016 ICT Project Engineer / Pre-Sales / Data Network

Innovative Contractors for Advanced Dimensions (ICAD), Jeddah, Saudi Arabia

Kingdom Tower - Tallest Building in the World (Jeddah)

- ICT Systems and Infrastructure Manager
- Handling all ICT Systems (Data Network, Voice and Wireless)
- Optimize all ICT Systems designs.
- Prepare material submittals and high level designs (HLD).
- Conduct meetings with the Consultant.

Pre-Sales Data Network Engineer

- Prepare Financial and Technical proposals.
- Prepare new projects Data Network design.

King Abdulaziz International Airport development project (Jeddah)

- Data Network Engineer.
- Handling ICT Material Submittals.
- Optimize Data Network Design.

Kudai Towers - World's Largest Hotel (Makkah)

- Data Network Engineer.

2012 – Current

PHP Back-End and Web Developer

Freelancer

- Develop complete PHP Content Management System (CMS)
- Implement a professional SQL database
- Managing Wordpress Websites
- Using multiple PHP Frameworks (Laravel, October CMS, ...)
- Professional PHP / Wordpress Development and Customization (Custom PHP and CSS Development, GeoTargeting, Multilingual, SEO Optimization, ...)
- Develop complete web services.

JUL 2013 – AUG 2013 **ICT Data Network Engineer**

Innovative Contractors for Advanced Dimensions (ICAD), Jeddah, Saudi Arabia

- Information and Communications Technology (ICT) Department
- Airport Network design

Certifications

- CISCO Certified Network Associate Routing and Switching (CCNA)
- Cisco Certified Network Professional Routing And Switching (CCNP)
- Avaya Midsize Solutions Sales Specialized
- VMware Sales Professional (VSP) Foundation 2019
- DELL Data Center Sales - Curriculum 2020
- DELL Storage Sales - Curriculum 2020
- DELL Workstation Sales - Curriculum 2020
- DELL MidRange Storage System Engineer - Curriculum 2020

Education

2009-09 - 2014-06 **Bachelor: Computer Engineering**

Beirut Arab University - Beirut, Lebanon

2009-01 - 2009-07 **Lebanese Baccalaureate: Economics**

Makased-Khaled Bin Al Walid School - Beirut, Lebanon

Computer Skills

- Programming languages: php, C, C++, Java, C#, Assembly, Objective-C, Python
- Networking, Cisco platforms and software
- Web Programming (Html, Css, Javascript, jQuery, PhP) SQL Server.
- PIC Programming
- Raspberry Pi
- Web, back-end and CMS development
- Xcode, Eclipse, iOS development
- Adobe Photoshop, Adobe DreamWeaver

Hardware Portfolio

- **UQAB (QUADCOPTER)**
 - Ardupilot, Raspberry Pi Programming
- **INTERNET HOME AUTOMATION**
 - Arduino Programming

Languages

Arabic (Native) | English (Advanced) | French (Advanced)